
 

 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Thursday, January 7, 2016 

1:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Welcome – Matt Greeson, Chair 

 

2. Consent Agenda 

 Approval of December 3, 2015 minutes 

 

3. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock 

 

4. Diversity & Inclusion Plan Implementation Update – William Murdock & Shawn 

Hufstedler 

 

5. Committee Updates 

 Bylaws Committee – Rory McGuiness, Chair 

 Nominating Committee – Rory McGuiness, Chair 

 Regional Policy Roundtable – Laura Koprowski 

 Transportation Policy Committee – Thea Walsh 

 

6. Reserve & Investment Advisory Committee – Joe Stefanov, Chair, William 

Murdock & Shawn Hufstedler 

 

7. Sustainability Advisory Committee Update – Kerstin Carr & Christina O’Keeffe 

 Proposed Resolution EC-01-16: “TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE UNITED WAY 

OF CENTRAL OHIO FOR $90,000 FOR A 2016 EXTERIOR HOME 

REPAIR PROGRAM” – Christina O’Keeffe 

 

 Proposed Resolution 01-16: “AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A 2016-2020 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT AND ASSOCIATE ANNUAL STATEMENTS OF WORK WITH 

NISOURCE CORPORATE SERVICES COMPANY FOR THE WARMCHOICE 

PROGRAM” – Christina O’Keeffe 

 

8. Quarterly Membership Update – Eileen Leuby 



 
 
Executive Committee Meeting 

January 7, 2016 

Page 2 

 

9. Draft Commission Agenda 

 

10. Other Business 

 

 

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR 

ssaunders@morpc.org IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 

The next Executive Committee Meeting is 

Thursday, March 3, 2016 at 1:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 
 
 
When you arrive in MORPC’s lobby, a video screen will display the day’s meetings. 
Each meeting will list a phone extension. Use the phone in the lobby to call the 
extension and someone will come escort you to the meeting.   
 
When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a MORPC visitor 
space or in a space marked with an “M”. Handicapped parking is available at the 
side of MORPC’s building. MORPC is accessible by CBUS. 

 



Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

Executive Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Thursday, December 3, 2015 

1:30 p.m. 

 

Members Present 

Karen Angelou 

Marilyn Brown 

Derrick Clay 

Tracie Davies 

Matt Greeson 

Kim Maggard 

Rory McGuiness 

Eric Phillips 

Rob Platte 

Joe Stefanov 

 
MORPC Staff Present 

Bernice Cage 

Kerstin Carr 

Mary Ann Frantz 

Nichole Goodman 

Shawn Hufstedler 

Ciel Klein 

Laura Koprowski 

William Murdock 

Deborah Murphy 

Christina O’Keeffe 

Nancy Reger 

Shari Saunders 

Susan Tsen 

Thea Walsh

 

 

Welcome – Matt Greeson 

Chair Matt Greeson called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.  

 

Consent Agenda 

Marilyn Brown made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, second by Joe Stefanov; motion passed. 

 

Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock 

William Murdock informed the Executive Committee that even though MORPC was mentioned in a recent 

article regarding a Buckeye Lake area meeting, we did not initiate the meeting. Approximately 45 people 

attended the meeting, including ULI Columbus, Yaromir Steiner, and Commission Member and Somerset 

Mayor Tom Johnson. MORPC will continue to be at the table for this discussion. 
 

The City of Columbus is moving forward with the PACE program. MORPC will partner with them at some level. 

MORPC’s initial role is Program Administrator. Over time, MORPC may play a larger role in individual projects. 

 

Significant outreach for insight2050 has led to MORPC being invited to places we have not been before or 

have not been to in a long time. A recent presentation at the Fairfield County Rotary Club led to an invitation to 

present to the Lancaster City Council. We met with the City of Circleville last month. Discussions for Phase 3 

have begun and include developing a technical assistance program for communities. 

 

Mr. Murdock invited Executive Committee members to attend 2016 NARC Events: 

 National Conference of Regions/Hill Visits, February 7-9, 2016, Washington, DC   

 50th Annual NARC Conference, June 26-29, 2016, Salt Lake City, Utah  

 

MORPC submitted a capital bill request for a Data Lab for the Columbus Region. MORPC requested $650,000 

for the $750,000 project that includes: 

 A branded, centralized website for regional data and analysis 

 Supporting hardware and software 

 Start-up capital to launch MORPC’s new Regional Data Advisory Committee work 

 Economic Impact Tool as referenced in insight2050 

 



Executive Committee Minutes 

December 3, 2015 

Page 2 

 
The five-year transportation bill is almost through Congress. Senator Sherrod Brown invited MORPC to 

participate in a press call on the bill. Funding for capital projects should go up. Funding over the next five 

years should remain relatively stable. The new bill includes a highway and freight projects program. We are not 

certain if the TIGER grants were funded. 

 

MORPC and the Urban Land Institute (ULI) Columbus are hosting “Real Estate Trends in Central Ohio,” on 

Thursday, December 3, 2015, 4:30-6:30 p.m. at the Athletic Club. The keynote speaker is Chris Herbert, 

Managing Director for the Joint Center for Housing Studies of Harvard University.  

 

ED411 is Friday, December 4, 2015, 8 a.m.-1 p.m. at the Ohio Union at The Ohio State University.   

 

On November 20, 2015, MORPC Officers and Department Directors were given a behind the scenes tour of 

the I-270/US 33 interchange by ODOT District 6 Deputy Director Ferzan Ahmed. 

 

Building Committee Update – Derrick Clay, Chair 

Columbus State Community College (CSCC) submitted a state capital bill request to help fund a new building. 

CSCC and MORPC continue to work together on programming opportunities. The next meeting is December 8, 

2015. 

 

Bylaws Committee Update – Rory McGuiness, Chair 

The Bylaws Committee will meet in early 2016 to discuss the addition of the Regional Data Advisory 

Committee and the RTPO. 

 

Investment & Reserve Committee Update – Joe Stefanov, Chair 

The Investment and Reserve Committee is meeting December 9, 2015. They will have recommendations for 

the Executive Committee at the January 7, 2016 meeting. 

 

Nominating Committee Update – Rory McGuiness, Chair 

Rory McGuiness will be reaching out to form the 2016 Nominating Committee. The committee will meet in 

January and February and bring recommendations in March.  

 

Regional Policy Roundtable Update – Laura Koprowski 

The next Regional Policy Roundtable meeting is in January. They are in the process of appointing new 

members to fill expired/empty seats and transitioning into new leadership. 

 

 Proposed Resolution 20-15: “ADOPTION OF MORPC’S 2016 PUBLIC POLICY AGENDA” 

Eric Phillips made a motion to approve Resolution 20-15, second by Rob Platte; motion passed. 

 

State of the Region Award Nominations – Laura Koprowski 

Laura Koprowski distributed information on the 2016 State of the Region Award Nominations. Nominations 

can be made online or by contacting Ciel Klein, Laura Koprowski or Bernice Cage. Nominations are due 

January 15, 2016. MORPC Team Members will send a packet of award nominees to Executive Committee 

members in February. Voting will occur at the March Executive Committee meeting.  

 

Transportation Policy Committee Update – Thea Walsh 

MORPC received a $50,000 Local Government Innovation Fund Grant award for the RideSolutions program. 

 

MORPC, as an agency that receives federal funds, must comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act which 

requires non-discrimination in all programs and activities, whether federally-funded or not. MORPC is required 

to prepare and submit a Title VI Program every three years. Title VI basically states that we will not 

discriminate on the basis of race, color or national origin by denying program services, aids or benefits, 

providing a different service, aid or benefit or segregating or separately treating individuals in any matter 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2016%20SOR%20Award%20Handout.pdf


Executive Committee Minutes 

December 3, 2015 

Page 3 

 
related to the receipt of any service, aid or benefit. MORPC is also required to implement sound measures and 

take reasonable steps for meaningful access to its programs, services, and activities by developing a Limited 

English Proficiency (LEP) Plan. As a component of our Title VI Program, MORPC’s LEP plan includes policies 

and procedures for identifying and assessing the language assistance options, periodic training of staff, actual 

provision of services and measuring and monitoring the program. 

 

 Proposed Resolution 19-15: “ADOPTION OF MORPC’S TITLE VI PROGRAM” 

Eric Phillips made a motion to approve Resolution 19-15, second by Karen Angelou; motion passed. 

 

Benefits & Compensation Committee – Joe Stefanov, Chair and Deborah Murphy 

Resolution EC-07-15 proposes a zero to three percent merit increase (aggregate 2.5 percent for the agency). 

MORPC salary pay grade ranges have not been changed since 2009. The proposed changes to the salary pay 

grades do not affect current pay. In the future, those who max-out on their level will receive a one-time bonus 

based on performance instead of a merit increase. A financial consultant will be hired in 2017 to take a look 

at the salary pay grade ranges. 

 

 Proposed Resolution EC-07-15: “SETTING COMPENSATION GUIDELINES AND LIMITS FOR THE 2016 

COMPENSATION YEAR” 

Eric Phillips made a motion to approve Resolution EC-07-15, second by Marilyn Brown; motion passed. 

 

Proposed Resolution EC-08-15: “AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO MAKE RELEVANT CHANGES TO 

THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION’S EMPLOYEE GUIDEBOOK” – Shawn Hufstedler 

Shawn Hufstedler reviewed the proposed changes to the MORPC Employee Guidebook outlined in Proposed 

Resolution EC-08-15. The goal is to maintain a strong benefits package while reflecting our agency’s values 

and focusing on long term stability. The challenge was to cut $175,000 of fringe benefits costs based on 

2014 carry forward costs.  

 

Joe Stefanov complimented William Murdock, Shawn Hufstedler and Deborah Murphy for the thought and 

effort they put into maintaining a good benefits level versus financial constraints. William Murdock and Shawn 

Hufstedler met with MORPC Team Members to explain the change in benefits; overall, staff has been very 

professional and understanding. A group of MORPC Team Members are already working on updating the 

Alternative Transportation Benefit.  

 

The Diversity & Implementation efforts are not in the Employee Guidebook. The Diversity Committee creates 

yearly plans and diversity is included in the budget. 

 

Joe Stefanov made a motion to approve Resolution EC-08-15, second by Kim Maggard; motion passed. 

 

2016 Agency Budget – William Murdock and Shawn Hufstedler 

William Murdock and Shawn Hufstedler presented the 2016 Budget. While similar to last year’s budget in 

dollars, it is actually very different. Mr. Murdock reviewed the strategic changes to the 2016 budget which is 

based on Executive Committee recommendations and 2016 strategic goals and strategies. The budget is 

transformative, fiscally conservative, and though program resources are healthy, they are relatively tight. In 

order to avoid a ten percent increase in overhead and fringe benefit costs, tough decisions were made. 

 

Mr. Hufstedler reviewed the budget amounts. The 2016 Budget was included in the Executive Committee 

Meeting Packet. The actual budget being presented for approval is on page 4. Mr. Hufstedler recognized 

MORPC Grants and Budget Manager Susan Tsen and MORPC Accountant Nichole Goodman for their hard 

work and dedication to produce this budget.   

 

Overall the budget is a little under $14 million compared to $13.4 million last year. The largest percentage of 

the funding by program areas goes to Planning & Environment, Data & Mapping, and Transportation Systems 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2016%20Budget.pdf


Executive Committee Minutes 

December 3, 2015 

Page 4 

 
& Funding. Energy & Air Quality funding is 46 percent of the total budget. The negative Other revenue relates 

to the 2014 under-absorption of Fringe and Overhead costs that were revenue in 2014 but will not be 

collected until 2016. Since the collections of those amounts are included in the program areas listed, they are 

shown separately in the Other category so as not to bury those revenues as a reduction of current year 

projects. The majority of our funding is federal. The fringe rate of 68.5 percent and the overhead rate of 55.5 

percent are the same as 2015. The overhead rate is not comparable to an administrative rate; our nonprofit 

administrative rate is around 14 to 18 percent. 
 

 Proposed Resolution 21-15: “ACCEPTANCE OF THE FISCAL BUDGET AND FUND ACCOUNT 

APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE OPERATION OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION FOR 

2016” 

Eric Phillips made a motion to approve Resolution 21-15, second by Joe Stefanov; motion passed. 

 

Draft Commission Agenda 

The Executive Committee reviewed the draft December 10, 2015 Commission Meeting Agenda. 

 

Other Business 

Derrick Clay asked if there could be an update on MORPC’s diversity efforts at the January 2016 Commission 

meeting. MORPC Team Members will prepare an interim report for the January 2016 meeting. A final 2015 

update will be presented at the March 2016 Commission meeting. 

 

Copies of the 2016 MORPC Calendar were distributed. 

 

Executive Session 

Joe Stefanov made a motion for the Executive Committee to enter into Executive Session for the purpose of 

ORC Section 121.22(G)(1) – To consider the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, 

demotion, or compensation of a public employee or official, or the investigation of charges or complaints 

against a public employee, official, licensee, or regulated individual, unless the public employee, official, 

licensee, or regulated individual requests a public hearing; second by Rory McGuiness.  A roll call vote was 

conducted with all attending committee members in favor.  Executive Session began at 2:46 p.m. and 

concluded at 3:12 p.m. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 3:12 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

Matt Greeson, Chair 

Executive Committee 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2016%20MORPC%20Meetings.pdf


 

Memorandum 

 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 

 

FROM: 

 

Christina O’Keeffe, Director 

Energy and Air Quality 

 

DATE: 

 

December 31, 2015 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution EC-01-16: "TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE UNITED 

WAY OF CENTRAL OHIO FOR $90,000 FOR A 2016 EXTERIOR 

HOME REPAIR PROGRAM" 

 

 

The Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission has been providing exterior 

home repairs to eligible homeowners in the United Way of Central Ohio’s 

(UWCO) strategic target areas since 2010.  MORPC assisted 76 homeowners 

through the UWCO program.   

 

UWCO would like to continue this program in 2016 by entering into an 

agreement with MORPC for up to $90,000 to provide exterior home repair to 

up to seven homes in the Franklinton Neighborhood target area or one of 

UWCO’s other four neighborhood target areas: South Side, Weinland Park, 

North Park, or Near East.   

 

Eligible homeowners may receive a grant of up to $10,000 for façade 

improvements and other code and safety improvements.  MORPC staff will bid 

work out to approved contractors, hire the contractors, supervise 

construction, and approve and make payments to contractors.   

 

MORPC will coordinate these services with weatherization programs that will 

improve the comfort of homes and create energy savings for the homeowners.  

Additionally, MORPC will refer clients to the City of Columbus Lead Safe 

program for lead abatement services.   

 

Attachment:  Resolution EC-01-16 



RESOLUTION EC-01-16 

 

“TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE UNITED WAY 

OF CENTRAL OHIO FOR $90,000 FOR A 2016 EXTERIOR HOME REPAIR PROGRAM” 

 

WHEREAS, the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC) has provided exterior home repairs 

to 76 eligible homeowners in the United Way of Central Ohio’s (UWCO) strategic target areas since 

2010; and 

 

WHEREAS, UWCO would like to continue this program in 2016 by entering into an agreement with 

MORPC for up to $90,000 to provide exterior home repair to seven homes in the Franklinton Neigh-

borhood target area or one of UWCO’s other four neighborhood target areas; and 

 

WHEREAS, eligible homeowners may receive a grant of up to $10,000 for façade improvements and 

other code and safety improvements; and, 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC staff will bid work out to approved contractors, hire the contractors, supervise 

construction, and approve and make payments to contractors; and 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC will coordinate these services with weatherization programs that will improve the 

comfort of homes and create energy savings for the homeowners and refer clients to the City of Co-

lumbus Lead Safe program for lead abatement services; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMIS-

SION: 

 

Section 1. That the executive director is hereby authorized to enter into an agreement for fiscal 

year 2016 with the United Way of Central Ohio for up to $90,000 for a home repair 

program in the United Way of Central Ohio’s Franklinton Target Area or one of 

UWCO’s other four neighborhood target areas. 

 

Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to make home repair grants for eligible 

homes to low- to moderate-income homeowners in calendar year 2016.  

 

Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to approve one or more extensions for per-

formance of services under the foregoing agreements and change orders for 

amounts up to the financial authorization levels in the MORPC bylaws without further 

authorization from this committee.   

 

Section 4. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute and 

deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he shall 

deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 

Section 5.  That this committee finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions 

of this committee concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were 

taken in open meetings of this committee. 

 

 

_________________________________________  

Matt Greeson, Chair 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 



Resolution EC-01-16 

Page 2 

 

Effective date: January 7, 2016 

Submitted by: Christina O’Keeffe, Director, Energy and Air Quality 

Prepared by:  Ruth Yorston, Program Specialist, Energy and Air Quality 

Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 

For action date: January 7, 2015 



 

 

Memorandum 

 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 

Officers and Board Members 

 

FROM: 

 

Christina O’Keeffe, Director 

Energy and Air Quality 

 

DATE: 

 

December 31, 2015 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 01-16: "AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A 2016-2020 PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES AGREEMENT AND ASSOCIATED ANNUAL STATEMENTS 

OF WORK WITH NISOURCE CORPORATE SERVICES COMPANY 

FOR THE WARMCHOICE PROGRAM" 

 

 

The resolution authorizes the executive director to enter into a five-year Short 

Term Professional Services Agreement that defines the terms and conditions 

that will apply to any program MORPC administers for NiSource/Columbia Gas 

of Ohio from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2020.  It also authorizes 

the executive director to enter into annual Statements of Work agreements for 

each of those five years, which outline the specific details of the work to be 

completed, service area, compensation, and other items specific to the 

WarmChoice program.   

 

Since 1988, MORPC has provided free residential energy conservation 

services and weatherization to more than 15,000 residents in Franklin County 

who meet eligibility guidelines.  Available services include safety inspections, 

installation or repair of heating units, insulation of walls and heating ducts, 

and the reduction of air leakage throughout the homes.  The program delivers 

services through public-private partnerships utilizing diverse funding sources 

– including support from the WarmChoice program offered by Columbia Gas 

of Ohio, a NiSource Company.   

 

MORPC staff will provide program management, inspection services, quality 

insurance, and the installation of heating and weatherization materials 

contracted with local businesses.  All work is fully integrated into MORPC’s 

Residential Energy Program, which also receives funding through Home 

Weatherization Assistance Program from the Ohio Development Services 

Agency and AEP-Ohio’s Community Assistance Program.  



Memo 

Proposed Resolution 01-16 

Page 2 

 
 

 

The annual Statements of Work are expected to include payments to 

MORPC of approximately $2,500,000 per annum.   

 

Attachment:  Resolution 01-16 



RESOLUTION 01-16 

 

“AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A 2016-2020 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT AND ASSOCIATED ANNUAL STATEMENTS OF WORK WITH NISOURCE CORPORATE SER-

VICES COMPANY FOR THE WARMCHOICE PROGRAM” 

 

WHEREAS, the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission has been providing free residential energy 

conservation services in Franklin County to eligible residents since 1988 through public-private part-

nerships utilizing public and private funds; and 

 

WHEREAS, NiSource Corporate Services Company, wants to enter into a five-year Short Term Profes-

sional Services Agreement associated annual Statements of Work  to include funding to continue 

service in Franklin County; and 

 

WHEREAS, these services consist of home inspections and estimates of energy conservation retrofits 

to the home and its gas heating units, which will reduce energy consumption and coordinating and 

managing the provision of weatherization and heating unit services to the home; and 

 

WHEREAS, NiSource Corporate Services Company will pay MORPC approximately $2,500,000 per 

annum for WarmChoice services provided in Fiscal Years 2016 through 2020; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the executive director is authorized to enter into a 2016-2020 Short Term Pro-

fessional Services Agreement with NiSource Corporate Services Company. 

 

Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to enter into annual Statements of Work for 

approximately $2,500,000 per annum for 2016 through 2020. 

 

Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to approve one or more extensions for per-

formance of services under the foregoing agreements and change orders for 

amounts up to the financial authorization levels in the MORPC bylaws without further 

authorization from this Commission.   

 

Section 4. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute and 

deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he shall 

deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 

Section 5.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions 

of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were 

taken in open meetings of this Commission. 
 

 

                                                                                

Eric S. Phillips, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

Effective date: January 14, 2016 

Submitted by: Christina O’Keeffe, Director, Energy and Air Quality 

Prepared by:  Ruth Yorston, Program Specialist, Energy and Air Quality 

Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 

For action date: January 14, 2015 


